Prkic, Christina (COE!

From: Amador, Margaret (COM) 'b"\
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2003 3:50 PM 6)

To: Prkic, Christina (COE)

Subject: RE: Summer Youth Empioyment advisory

you are wonderful...thanks!

Margie Amador

Miami-Dade County

Board of County Commissioners Media Aide
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 220

Miami, FL 33128

Phone: 305-375-3521

Fax: 305-375-5569

Pager: 305-276-6168

Email: amadorm@miamidade.gov

-—---0riginal Message—~--

From: Prkic, Christina (COE)
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2003 3:50 PM
To: Amador, Margaret (COM)

Subject: RE: Summer Youth Employment advisory
Hi Margie,
The job advisory looks fine.

Christina Prkic

From: Amador, Margaret (COM)

Sent:  Thursday, June 26, 2003 3:46 PM
To: Prkic, Christina {COE)

Subject: Summer Youth Employment advisory

C--per our conversation. Thanks for taking a look.
<< File: Summer Jobs advisory -- 6-03.doc >

Margie Amador

Miami-Dade County

Board of County Commissioners Media Aide
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 220

Miami, FL. 33128

Phone: 305-375-3521

Fax: 305-375-5569

Pager. 305-276-6168

Email: amadorm@®miamidade.gov



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY COMMISSIONER
DORRIN D. ROLLE

DISTRICT 2
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: MEDIA CONTACT: Rev. Philip Johns
June 26, 2003 305-375-4833
MEDIA ADVISORY

COMMISSIONER DORRIN D. ROLLE URGES AREA YOUTHS TO APPLY
FOR LIMITED SUMMER EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES

MIAMI - Miami-Dade County Commissioner Dorrin D. Rolle, District 2, has announced
the availability of several summer job opportunities for area youths. Sponsored by the
Miami-Dade Department of Human Services Employment Services Division in
cooperation with JESCA, GALATA H.C.ES.E., Inc., and Jobs for Miami, these
community-based organizations seek to empioy youths between the ages of 14 and 21.

Applications are being accepted both Friday, June 27™ and Monday, June 30" from 5
p.m. through 8 p.m. Either a parent or guardian must accompany applicants under 18
years of age.

WHO: Commissioner Dorrin D. Rolle, District 2
WHAT: Summer youth employment
WHEN: Friday, June 27, 2003
Saturday, June 30, 2003
5-~8pm.
WHERE: Edison Nei%hborhood Service Center
150 NW 79" Street
Miami

###




